CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS

MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO

ALL ENGINEERING & CAMO
TO: DEPARTMENT FROM: CAMM

CC:  QUALITY ASSURANCE DEPARTMENT | DATE: 07 FEBRUARY 2020
REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2020/06

Dear all,

Please be informed that the following publication has been issued and uploaded to GAM
server. Kindly refer all publication below for your acknowledgement.

LINK TO
NO. VENDOR REF. NO. ISSS:_{_EEV EFFECTIVITY SUBJECT GAM
SERVER
PRATT AND TSB NO. PT- TOOLS SERVICE
1 WHITNEY 973 16.01.2020 AIE';\IZPNEE?F BULLETIN — PULLER 1
CANADA NEW REVISION LIFTING, INLET CASE
PRATT AND TSB NO. PT- TOOLS SERVICE
2 WHITNEY 962 16.01.2020 PT6C-67C BULLETIN — PT6C-67C 2
CANADA REV. 1 EDR KIT, TOOL KIT
Thank You.

ZATY NADHIRA MMNTI MOHAMED ZUHARI
CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS MANAGEMENT MANAGER
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD.
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https://drive.google.com/open?id=1HdmUjM-cuQEo6gcIL5xYttVAu1FtmAXj&authuser=publication@galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Hx7Ml8kQeMmHLs3fqiA9QkZOnwtJeg9i&authuser=publication@galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs

